TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification)
DATE: June 13, 2017

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts:

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Transportation Service Agreement $0.00 City of Tupelo

Park & Rec
C01795

Alex Farned with the City of Tupelo, Park & Rec Dept. wishes to enter into a
transportation agreement with TPSD, Transportation Dept. to provide
transportation for the summer educational program. Contract dates will be
from approximately June 5, 2017 through July 14, 2017.



